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Grangt; Petér

From: Risch, Jay

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2007 9:47 AM -
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: Darling Bill Draft Request
Attachments: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap)
Hi Peter,

Per our conversation of moments ago. Senator Darling would like this budget motion drafted as a stand alone bill.
Here is some background on the teacher residency issue, if you're interested.

http://mww.wpri.ora/Reports/Volume19/Vol19no5. pdf

Thanks -
Jay Risch
Darling Office
Motion 238
PUBLIC INSTRUCTION -- GENERAL SCHOOL AIDS ANL
Residency Requirement
Motion:

,’ Move to specify that teachers in Milwaukee Public Schools coy!d
{ the City of Milwaukee as a condition of employment beginning with the
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Senators
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that a teacher reside within the school district. "
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be

printed as an appendix to this bill. +~

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows: //
SEcTION 1. 119.04 (1) of the statutes is amended to read: P

119.04 (1) Subchapters IV, V, and VII of ch. 115, ch. 121 and.ss-66 0235 3) ( )é

[

%115 01 (1) and (2), 115.28, 115.31, 115.33, 115%343 llb 345, 115.361, 115. 38

(@), 115.45, 118.001 to 118.04,148:045, 118.06, 118.07, 118.10, 118.12, 118.125 tt;)

M
118.14, 118 14@{@ 118 15, 118.153, 118.16, 118.162, 118.163, 118.164, 118. 18

118.19; 11820, 118.24 (1), (2) (0 to (D, (6). and (8), 118.245, 118.255, 118.258, 118.291/
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ml 11852, 118,55, 120.12 (5) andwto (26), 120.125, 12043 5
%

55). and (37). 120.14 apd; 120.25.

\ 20.26 are applicable to a 1 r]aqum school district-and boaid
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of the statutes 1s creat&d to read P

: %’é"%i L1 J4 W_M__jjfl Hoat (1) v ‘ (&} 5@5@&
26 RE:Sldency requlreﬁue : " ihited In this “teacher”
g — FcS'No @ Neola SN

means any person holding a license or permit issued by the state superintendent

whose employment by a school district requires that he or she hold that license or
e gs‘i%@
ermi
P f% The

é\ board Yhay not require, as a condition of employment, that a teacher

reside within the@@rict.

Section§. Initial applicability.
o
(1) This act first applies to dy/scheol distfiet whese teachers covered by

a collective bargaining agreement that is in effect on the effective date of this

i 7/ e
subsection upon the expiration, extension, renewal, or modification of the

agreement.
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Dﬁerst, Christina

From: Risch, Jay

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2007 10:44 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-2886/1 Topic: Prohibit residency requirements for teachers in
MPS

Please Jacket LRB 07-2886/1 for the SENATE.



